The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order April 18th, 2023 by Mayor Timothy Levison. Called to order at 6:00pm Also Present:

Trustees:

Kris Nezezon Mike DiVincenzo

Matt Tebo Absent:

Mark Tebo

Brianna Beaulieu Clerk

Dan McGregor DPW Nick Orologio
Shawn Wells Police Chief Michelle Garrow

Fire Chief

Bill MacIntire Code Officer

Andrea Marotta

**Motion**: Matt Tebo/ diVincenzo motion to approve March board meeting minutes; Ayes 4 Nays 0.

**Motion**: Matt Tebo/Nezezon motion to approve payment of audited bills. General A Fund \$48,125.14; Water F Fund \$6,503.89; Water G Fund \$1,198.78; TA Fund \$195.350; TOTAL BILLS \$54,213.82; Ayes 4 Nays 0.

## **VISITORS**:

- Richard and Sharon Bastille
- Will Gray was present to observe the meeting.
- Norwood Neighborhood Watch issued concerns regarding neighbors on Spring Street. Chief Wells and the Bill MacIntire have been aware of the situation and continue to do what they can
- Rick Engle- Sheriff Candidate
- Jeremy French, Andy Fyckes, Nate Durand and Nate Haggett; newly elected chiefs to the Fire Department
- Steve Murray; asked for DPWs help finding his survey stake that may have been pushed during plowing season. Dan said that he would help with that.
- Matt Grant for Fire Department

Attorney: None.

**DPW**: Report Presented. Dan is ready to put the surplus items out for bid and would like to add the tandem axel dump truck to the items going out. Moved to action item.

Water/Sewer: Dan had finished marking up the sewer lines in the Village. Exchanged the prints with Aaron for him to copy and now waits to hear back on televising the lines.

**Zoning**: Report presented. Letter presented from Amy and Shawn Durham in regards to opening up a bar on Mechanic Street.

**Fire Department**: Report Presented. Newly elected chiefs were present and were greeted by the Board. Matt presented a quote and purchase agreement from Churchville for a new truck. The Board asked for two more proposals before moving forward.

Police: Report Presented. Application presented for new hire presented.

Youth: None.

Mayor: All previously discussed.

**Trustees:** Trustee Nezezon asked about the LED lighting, Brianna stated that she was working with Robbie at Drew Agency to straighten out what had been requested by National Grid. Nezezon also asked for a new request be drawn up for a generator since the prior engineer is no longer usage.

Trustee Matt Tebo stated that he would like to see the welcome signs fixed up.

## **Action Items:**

- 1. Motion to approve 2023-2024 Budget; Nezezon/Matt 4 Ayes 0 Nays diVincenzo Abstain
- 2. Motion to accept Williamson Payroll software contract; Matt Tebo/Mark Tebo 4 Ayes 0 Nays;
- 3. Motion to approve new PD hire Bank Soikum; Matt/diVincenzo Ayes 4 Nays 0.
- 4. Motion to accept the newly elected Fire Department Chiefs; Matt Tebo/diVincenzo 4 Ayes.
- 5. Motion to approve one year re-write to contract with Peggy Mousaw and hire Lori Queor for training starting at \$20.00 an hour. Mark Tebo/Nezezon Ayes-Matt Tebo, diVincenzo, Mark Tebo, Nezezon. Nays- Mayor Levison

**FOR DISCUSSION**: Printer Quotes; Brianna will gather more information 48 month quote. **Exe Session**:

Motion to adjourn Matt Tebo/Nezezon, Ayes 4 Nays 0. Meeting adjourned 8:19 pm.